

THE SAFETY BOX

A newsletter dedicated to keeping our children safe

Attorney General Liz Murrill | Louisiana Department of Justice Consumer Protection Section | July – September 2024

This newsletter is printed quarterly in accordance with the **Louisiana Children's Product Act, La. R.S. 46:2701-2711.**For more information on recalled children's products, consumers may visit our website at www.AGLizMurrill.com, or call our toll-free **CONSUMER INFO LINE** at **800-351-4889**. Information about child product recalls and toy hazard recalls included in this newsletter was received from the **Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)**. Consumers may visit their website at www.cpsc.gov for product recall information and product safety information. The recall information included in this newsletter is for July 2024 through September 2024.

PRODUCT RECALLS



PRODUCT/FIRM: Wee Gallery Recalls Baby Tummy Time Gallery Due to Violation of the Federal Phthalates Ban

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Baby Tummy

Time Gallery. The Tummy Time Gallery is a trifold panel made of black and white fabric and has clear plastic pockets that can hold art cards. The Tummy Time Gallery was also sold separately, or as a bundle with the art cards. The Tummy Time Gallery is labeled with a hang tag that states "wee gallery," "tummy time gallery," and "wildlife" with additional text.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Wee Gallery at 800-282-5149 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Baby Tummy Time Gallery and contact Wee Gallery for information on how dispose of the product and to obtain a refund of \$39.95. Wee Gallery and Amazon.com are contacting all known purchasers directly.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Jewelry Sets Recalled Due to Risk of Lead and Cadmium Poisoning; Violations of the Federal Lead Content Ban and Federal Hazardous Substances Act; Sold Exclusively on

Amazon.com by Newmemo

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Newmemo's children's ring sets. The recalled sets were sold in a pack of 36 rings in multiple designs, packaged inside a pink heart-shaped display case. "Newmemo" and "Amazon FNSKU X0034COQMP" are written on a white label attached to the underside of the case.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled rings, take them away from children and contact Newmemo for a full refund. Consumers will be asked to

dispose of the recalled jewelry and send a photo of the disposed product to cly2167@163.com. Newmemo and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers directly. **CONSUMER CONTACT:** Newmemo by email at cly2167@163.com, or online at the seller's profile https://www.amazon.com/sp?ie=UTF8&seller=AV VUCA8910MBV and click "Ask a question."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Intellio ToysBright
Builder Fort Kits with Flashlights
DESCRIPTION: This recall involves
Intellio Toys' Bright Builder fort
kits, models FKL-BG, FKL-BR, L-5BG

and L-5BR. The green and blue, or red and blue, 100-piece fort-building kits contain 45 long sticks, 25 short sticks, 15 connecting tubes, 25 multilink balls, and a pack of five flashlights with button cell batteries. The flashlights were sold as part of the kit and individually as an add add-on component. "Bright Builder" is on the front of the kit box and "Intellio Toys" is on the side panel. The model number can be found on the bottom right corner of the back of the box. Only Bright Builder fort kits with flashlights are included in this recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the flashlights in the recalled fort kits, keep them away from children, and contact Intellio Toys for instructions on how to receive a refund between \$10 and \$15, depending on the model. Consumers can continue to use the fort kits without the flashlights. Button cell batteries are hazardous. Batteries should be disposed of or recycled by following local procedures for hazardous household waste. Amazon and Intellio Toys are contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Intellio Toys toll-free at 888-571-0196 from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at recall@intelliotoys.com, or online

at https://intelliotoys.com/pages/recall-information? pos=18 <a href="sid=c95ece1a98 ss=r or www.int elliotoys.com and click "Recall" at the top of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: MJKSARE High Chairs **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves MJKSARE high chairs, model H-601. The high chairs fold open and closed and are covered in green padding. The front tray is green with a small cup holder. There is a

tag on the bottom of the seat padding of the high chair with the date of manufacture in the format of "MM/YYYY." All production dates are included in the **recall.**

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the high chair, and contact TONGAO for instructions on how to dispose of the chair and receive a full refund. Amazon is contacting all known purchasers directly. CONSUMER CONTACT: TONGAO by email at gztaamz@163.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Glow in Dark Party Supplies Toy Sets. Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com by OleOleToy DESCRIPTION: This recall involves

Glow in Dark Party Supplies Toy Sets

with button cell batteries. The toy sets include 250 glow sticks, 12 foam glow sticks, 12 LED glasses and 12 bunny ear headbands, and come in various colors.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Bunny Ears Headbands found in Glow in Dark Party Supplies Toy Sets and take them away from children. Consumers should cut the battery compartment off the Bunny Ears Headbands and contact OleOleToy for instructions on how to receive a full refund. Button cell batteries are hazardous. Batteries should be disposed of or recycled by following local procedures for hazardous household waste. Amazon is notifying all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Contact OleOleToy via email at <u>degong99@yeah.net</u> or online at <u>Amazon.com Seller Profile: OleOleToy Direct-High quality offered</u> for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Dumbbell toy sold with Baby Biceps Gift Set **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the

plastic dumbbell toy sold with the Fisher-

Price Baby Biceps Gift Set. The bar of the dumbbell toy is gray with orange and red plastic weights on each side. The model number GJD49 is located on the back of the kettlebell toy in the gift set.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled dumbbell toy, take it away from young children,

and contact Fisher-Price to receive a refund. Visit www.service.mattel.com/us/recall.aspx for instructions on how to upload a photograph of the dumbbell toy and how to properly dispose of it. Once the consumer provides confirmation that the dumbbell toy will be disposed of as directed, the consumer will be paid \$10 for the dumbbell toy only. Consumers can keep the remaining toys in the Baby Biceps Gift Set. Proof of purchase (receipt) is not required to receive a refund for the dumbbell.

853-6224 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at https://consumersupport.mattel.com/mattelsupport/s/c reate-case, or online at www.service.mattel.com/us/recall.aspx or

CONSUMER CONTACT: Fisher-Price toll-free at 855-

at <u>www.service.mattel.com</u> and click on "Recalls & Safety Alerts" at the bottom of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Shawshank LEDz Squeeze Plush Ball Toys

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Monster Squeezable and Easter Squeezable

designs of the Squeeze Plush Ball toys. The Monster Squeezable toys have model number 702053 and UPC code 810447020536, and Easter Squeezable toys have model number 768152 and UPC code 810067681520. The model number and UPC code are printed on a removable hang tag. The lot numbers that are included (PC: 0224 for Squeeze Plush Ball Monsters and PC:1223 for Easter Squeezable) are printed on the top right corner of the permanent sewn-on tag.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the Squeeze Plush Ball Monster Squeezable and Easter Squeezable toys, and return the toys to the store where purchased for a full refund of \$5 in the form of cash. If it is not possible for a consumer to return the recalled product to a store, they can contact Shawshank for a postage-paid label to return their toys to Shawshank for a full refund of \$5 in the form of a check.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Shawshank LEDz Inc. collect at 480-802-1085 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at robert@shawshankledz.com, online at https://shawshankledz.com/ and click on "Product Recall" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Mamibaby and Cosy Nation Baby Loungers

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves baby loungers made of a cloth cover with a foam

sleeping pad and padded bumper. The baby loungers were advertised as "baby lounger" and "co-sleeper" and were sold in different printed fabrics and colors, including Animal, Baby Crown, Classics Dinosaur, Crocodile, Deer, Dinosaur2, Elephant, Elk, Feather, Flower, Forest, Giraffe, Green Leaf, Gray-set, Gray Arrow, Leaves, Lion, Love, Sheep Monkey, Star, Triangle and White Leaf. "SLEEPING SET" is printed on a tag sewn on the interior

of the cover of the baby loungers. "Mamibaby" or "Cosy Nation" is printed on a brand tag sewn on the exterior of the cover of most of the baby loungers, although some of the recalled baby loungers did not include either tag. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled loungers, and contact MEIXIA Shop for information on how to dispose of the product to obtain a full refund. MEIXIA Shop and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: MEIXIA Shop by email at recallemail@163.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Jeune French Contemporary Upholstered Panel Cribs, RH Baby & Child.

DESCRIPTIONThis recall involves RH

Baby & Child Jeune French Contemporary Upholstered Panel Cribs, with the following first six digits in the SKU number: 113210, 113313 and 113754. The wooden crib measures about 30 inches wide, 55 1/2 inches long and 42 inches high, and were sold in brushed gray oak, brushed light oak, and brushed white oak finishes. The crib has upholstered end and lower panels and three adjustable mattress height settings, and can convert into a toddler bed. The SKU numbers are printed on the receipt, and on a label located on the inner-lower portion of the upholstered panel.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled cribs and contact RH to receive a full refund of the purchase price, or a new replacement crib with shipping at no charge. If no receipt is available, the consumer will receive a \$1,260 cash refund, credit, or a new replacement crib with shipping at no charge. RH will provide free pickup of the recalled crib, and is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: RH toll-free at 833-611-1775 from 6 a.m. to 7 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. 5 p.m. PT Saturday and Sunday, at recall@rh.com, online at https://rhbabyandchild.rh.com/us/en/customer-

experience/safety-

recalls or https://rhbabyandchild.rh.com/us/en/ and click on "Safety Recalls" at the bottom of the page.



PRODUCT/FIRM LED Light-up Jelly Ring Toys. Attom Tech

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves

LED light-up jelly rings with button cell batteries. The rings are sold in a pack of 30 pieces in a plastic bag with the "NiToy" logo on the label. The rings come in various shapes, sizes and colors. Each ring is individually wrapped in plastic.

REMEDY: Consumers should stop using the recalled light-up jelly ring toys immediately, take them away from children, and contact Attom Tech for instructions on how

to properly dispose of the product and receive a full refund. Button cell batteries are hazardous. Consumers should take the batteries to a recycling facility, or to their local facility that specializes in collection and disposal of household hazardous waste. Amazon is notifying all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Attom Tech at 800-252-8968 from 3 a.m. to 11 a.m. CT Monday through Friday, email at Support@attomtech.com, or online at https://www.attomtech.com/pages/attom-techrecall or www.attomtech.com and click "Recall" at the top of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Papablic Archie Infant **Swings**

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Papablic Archie Infant Swings with model number PAPABLIC61A and batch numbers PF2106C01 and PF2301C01.

The label on the back of the swing identifies the product as "Archie Infant Swing" and includes model and batch information. The swings measure about 25 inches in length, 25 inches in width, and 25 inches in height. These swings are gray with three hanging plush toys, including a star, moon and a koala bear, and come with an electronic remote control.

REMEDY: Consumers should stop using the recalled swings immediately, and contact Shenzhen Two Pony for information on how to dispose of the products and submit proof of destruction to obtain a full refund. Shenzhen Two Pony and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Shenzhen Two Pony at 855-214-2723 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at info@papablic.com, online or at www.papablic.com/pages/recall-

information or www.papablic.com and click on "Recall" at the top of the page.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Beberoad New Moon Travel Bassinets **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves travel bassinets sold in dark gray, blue, light gray, pink, purple and sky blue. The bassinets fold open and

closed, and have a mesh mosquito net that folds over the top. The model name "New Moon" is printed on the canopy, and the mattresses have a star pattern. The bassinets come with a bag with handles on the top. The brand "beberoad LOVE" is printed on the top of the bag. Only bassinets manufactured on or after June 23, 2022 are included in this recall. The model name, model number TB999-1, and manufacture date in DD/YYYY format are located on the bottom of the bassinet in a sewn-in tag.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bassinets and contact Beberoadlove for instructions on how to receive a full refund, and how to properly dispose of the product. Beberoadlove and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers directly. **CONSUMER CONTACT:** Beberoadlove collect at 334-316-0066 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at service@beberoad.com, or online at https://beberoad.com/ and click "NEWMOON TRAVEL BASSINET RECALL" at the top of the page for more information.

PRODUCT/FIRM: Stiger Besrey Twins Strollers

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Besrey Twins Strollers, Model BR-C708S. The strollers have gray and black fabric, black frames, black wheels, and canopies that can be in the up or down

position. In some units the front grab bar is covered in black fabric printed with the name "besrey" in white text, and in other units the front grab bar is covered in light gray fabric. Model NO. BR-C708S, the date of manufacture, and the name "STIGER, INC." can be found on a white label above the back right wheel. The model number listed on the instructional literature is BR-708S.

REMEDY: Consumers should stop using the stroller immediately and contact Stiger for information on how to dispose of the product to obtain a full refund. Stiger and Amazon are contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Besrey toll-free at 888-310-6255 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at support@besrey.com or <a href="mailto:stige-



PRODUCT/FIRM: Lancaster Table & Seating Standard Height Plastic Restaurant High Chairs

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves 12 models of Lancaster Table &

Seating Standard Height Plastic Restaurant High Chairs. The plastic high chairs are brown, black or gray, and were sold in either assembled or ready-to-assemble form, with or without wheels. The item number is printed on the warning label found on the back of the seatback. The item numbers included in the recall are:

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled high chairs and contact Clark Associates for a full refund. Consumers should register their product online at https://www.lancastertableandseating.com/recalls/plastic-high-chairs-recall and dispose of the product in accordance with local and state recycling laws

CONSUMER CONTACT: Crate & Barrel at 800-967-6696 from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, or 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT Saturday and Sunday, or visit online at www.crateandbarrel.com/customer-service/product-

<u>recalls</u> or <u>www.crateandkids.com</u> and click on "Recalls" located at the bottom of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Sassy Baby. Brilliant Bee Rattles

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Manhattan Toy Brilliant Bee Rattle. The toy has a plastic light-up

bee attached to a wooden rod and wooden base. There are three plastic rings on the rod and a baby-safe mirror on the bottom of the base. The bee rattle has non-removable batteries, and the model number "166700 CQ" is printed on the base. The toy measures about seven inches tall and four inches wide.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled rattles, take them away from children, and return the product to the place of purchase to receive a full refund, or contact Manhattan Toy for instructions on how to return the product to receive a full refund. Proof of purchase is not required to receive a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Manhattan Toy at 800-541-1345 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Thursday and 8 a.m. to 12 p.m. CT on Friday, email at help@manhattantoy.com, or online at www.manhattantoy.com/pages/recall-

<u>information</u> or <u>www.manhattantoy.com</u> and click on "Recall Information" at the bottom of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Pajama Sets Recalled Due to Burn Hazard and Violation of Federal Flammability Standards; Sold Exclusively on

Temu.com by JUVENNO KIDS.

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves children's two-piece pajama sets sold in champagne, light purple, and peach colors. The pajama set consists of a short-sleeve, button-up top and matching shorts. All colors have white trim on the sleeves, collar, shirt pocket, placket with buttons down the center seam of the shirt, shirt hem, and shorts hem. On the front permanent label attached to the pajamas is the size and "100% Polyester", and on the back are washing instructions and "MADE IN CHINA".

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children, stop using them, and contact JUVENNO KIDS to receive a full refund. Consumers should destroy the garments by cutting the top and bottom in half and dispose of them in accordance with local and state recycling laws. Consumers should send the recalling firm a photo of the destroyed garments by email at 603262718@qq.com or via message to JUVENNO KIDS on Temu.com to receive a refund. JUVENNO KIDS is contacting all known purchasers directly.

consumer contact: JUVENNO KIDS by email at 603262718@qq.com or send onsite messages to JUVENNO KIDS on Temu.com by clicking the "message" icon at Juvenno Kids | Temu.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Lovely Angel Children's Lace Nightgowns DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Lovely Angel children's lace nightgowns sold in six colors, including black, lavender, watermelon, beige, green and red. The short-sleeved

nightgowns have white lace trim on the chest area and on the bottom hem, and a white ribbon bow at the collar. They were sold in children's sizes ranging from 3Y to 12Y. A side seam label states the following: "100% Rayon", washing instructions, manufacturer name "Tong Tai clothing co., Ltd", "Made in china", "Huang mei, HuBei", lot number 021123, and manufacture date "11/2023".

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled nightgowns away from children, stop using them, and contact Lovely Angel to receive a full refund. Consumers should destroy the garments by cutting them in half and disposing of them in accordance with local and state recycling laws. Consumers should send the recalling firm a photo of the destroyed garment at wangmaxime@163.com or via Lovely Angel's onlinestore to receive a refund. Lovely Angel is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Lovely Angel by email at wangmaxime@163.com or contact Lovely Angel's online store at Temu.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Pajama Sets Recalled Due to Burn Hazard and Violation of Federal Flammability Standards; Sold Exclusively on Temu.com by Fashion Online

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves children's two-piece pajama sets sold in eight different styles: I LOVE DAD, I LOVE MOM, TUTU AWAKE TO SLEEP, LOL Bright Pink, LOL Light Pink, Unicorns Forming a Heart, Standing Unicorn, and Unicorn in Heart. The pajamas were sold in sizes from 1Y to 8Y. There is a side-seam label on the pajamas that lists "100% Cotton", "Made in China", size, and washing instructions. There is no neck label on the pajamas.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children, stop using them, and contact Fashion Online to receive a full refund. Consumers should destroy the garments by cutting the top and bottom in half and disposing of them in accordance with local and state recycling laws. Consumers should send the recalling firm a photo of the destroyed garments by email at 327937323@qq.com, or via message to Fashion Online on Temu.com to receive

a refund. Fashion Online is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Email at chencaiyu1994@hotmail.com, or online at their Amazon seller profile Amazon.com Seller Profile: Huenco.



PRODUCT/FIRM: SWOMOG Children's Pajamas Recalled Due to Burn Hazard; Violation of Federal Flammability Regulations; Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com by SWOMOG

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves SWOMOG children's two-piece pajama sets sold in satin and ribbed modal fabrics. They were sold in sizes 4-5 years, 6-7 years, 8-9 years, 10-11 years, 12-13 years, and 14-15 years. The satin pajamas were sold in 15 colors, including black, blue, champagne, deep green, green, lavender, marina blue, matcha, misty rose, navy, pink, red 1, rose red, sakura pink, and white. The ribbed modal fabric was sold in black. The satin pajama sets were sold in both a shortsleeve/shorts set, and a long-sleeve/pants set. The modal pajama set was only sold in short-sleeve/shorts set. The side-seam label states the place of manufacture "China", the date of manufacture, between May 2022 and October 2023, in the format "Apr.01.2023", and manufacturer name "ShenZhen Bai Si Te Clothing limited Company". REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children, stop using them and contact SWOMOG to receive a full refund. Consumers should destroy the garments by cutting the top and bottom in half, and disposing of them in accordance with local and state recycling laws. Consumers should email the recalling firm a photo of the at swomogservice@163.com to destroved garment

CONSUMER CONTACT: SWOMOG by email at swomogservice@163.com, or online at swomog.top/refund/.

receive a refund. SWOMOG is contacting all known

QUESTIONS

purchasers directly.

Office of Attorney General Liz Murrill Department of Justice Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005

Phone: 225-326-6400

For information on the new crib safety standards, please visit www.cpsc.gov/Recalls